TO:
FROM:

RE:

City Attorney's Communication #2019-51
October 8, 2018

Nathaniel Watson, Water Distribution Supervisor
Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

Resolutions — Utility Easement Agreements

As requested in your memorandums dated October 8, 2018, memorandum numbers 2018-62 and
2018-63, the attached Resolutions have been prepared and are attached as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO  BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE
A UTILITY EASEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY
OF POMPANO BEACH AND SIENA PALM AIRE LLC;
ACCEPTING A GRANT OF A PERPETUAL PUBLIC UTILITIES
EASEMENT; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE
A UTILITY EASEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY
OF POMPANO BEACH AND OLDCASTLE APG SOUTH, INC;
ACCEPTING A GRANT OF A PERPETUAL PUBLIC UTILITIES
EASEMENT; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.

/ds

f

“MARK Wﬁm\l v

L:cor/util/2019-51

Attachments

“‘\



